June 17, 2025

Zach Nannestad

Douglas County School District
2812 N. Highway 85

Castle Rock, CO 80109

Re: DCSD Bridge North
8250 Park Meadows Dr., in Lone Tree, CO
Radon Sampling Assessment

Dear Mr. Nannestad:

Quality Environmental Services & Technologies Inc. (QUEST) is pleased to assist Douglas
County School District with the ongoing radon survey of its schools. At your request, QUEST
conducted radon testing at Bridge North, located at 8250 Park Meadows Drive in Lone Tree,
Colorado.

Eight (8) AirChek radon test kits were placed on June 3, 2025, and they were retrieved on June 5,
2025. The attached laboratory results specify radon concentrations to be all within the EPA
guideline of 4 pCi/L for acceptable radon concentrations.

If you have any questions, or if we may be of additional assistance, please contact QUEST, Inc. at
303-935-1573. We look forward to our continued association.

Sincerely,

LA by
Robert A. Woellner Robert Head
Founder/Industrial Hygienist Environmental Technician

NEHA: NRPP Certification #105324RT

Attachment: Laboratory Report



June 9, 2025

** LABORATORY ANALYSIS REPORT **

Radon test result report for:
DCSD - BRIDGE NORTH

MAIN

Kit # Room Id Started Ended pCi/L Analyzed
12073890 100 2025-06-03 @ 11:00 am  2025-06-05 @ 11:00 am 2.2 2025-06-09
12073891 100 2025-06-03 @ 11:00 am  2025-06-05 @ 11:00 am 2.4 2025-06-09
12073893 100 (B) 2025-06-03 @ 11:00 am  2025-06-05 @ 11:00 am <0.3 2025-06-09
12073892 100 (D) 2025-06-03 @ 11:00 am  2025-06-05 @ 11:00 am 2.5 2025-06-09
12073888 101 2025-06-03 @ 11:00 am  2025-06-05 @ 11:00 am 4.0 2025-06-09
12073886 LOUNGE 2025-06-03 @ 11:00 am  2025-06-05 @ 11:00 am 3.5 2025-06-09
12073889 NE CLASSROOM 2025-06-03 @ 11:00 am  2025-06-05 @ 11:00 am 2.8 2025-06-09
12073887 OFFICE 2025-06-03 @ 11:00 am  2025-06-05 @ 11:00 am 39 2025-06-09

Air Chek 1936 Butler Bridge Rd, Mills River, NC 28759-3892 Phone: (828) 684-0893 Fax: (828) 684-8498
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